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Ruth Nettles Q\QCE_\ w-C 1
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com)

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John

Subject: PEF's Quarterly CISR Report - Undocketed

Attachments: PEF 1st Qtr CISR Report.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Undocketed
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Quarterly CISR Report for the period
Ending March 31, 2010.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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&3 Progress Energy S

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
FROGR_ESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

April 5, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Commercial/Industrial Service Rider Quarterly Report
for the quarter ending March 31, 2010.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-01-1789-TRF-EI, issued in Docket No. 010876~
El, enclosed for filing on behalf of Progtess Energy Florida, Inc., is the subject
Quarterly Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this

matter.

Respectfuily,

s/ John T. Burnett
ITB/Ims
Enclosure
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R Progress Energy

Commercial / Industrial Service Rider (CISR)

Quarterly Report
Date: 4/5/10
Year Represented 2010 2010
Quarter Represented 1st Quarter ‘Year-to-Date
CISR Applications Received 0 0
Number of CISR applications cancelled by customer prior to quote 0 0
Number of CISR applications in process 0 0
Number of CISR applications rejected 0 0
Number of CISR applications accepted and prices quoted 0 0
Number of CISR quotes awaiting decision by customers: 0 0
Number of CISR quotes rejected by customers *® 0 0
Number of Contract Service Agreements ("CSAs"} in negotiation 0 0
Number of CSAs executed 0 0
For all CSAs executed during the quarter:
Customer Description ! Justification Rates & Charges Contract Period
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